

"Ever since I was a child, I have always been fascinated by the longevity and history of castles and buildings. As a lawyer, management expert and licensed developer and real estate agent, I am now using my fascination to make our clients' dream of their own kingdom come true."

MMag. Dr. Gernot Eberhardt, MSc Partner

T: +43 1 512 47 55 - 0 E: g.eberhardt@eberhardt-law.at

Languages

- > German
- > English

Gernot Eberhardt has been a legal adviser for more than 10 years and is also a licensed developer and real estate agent. He is an expert in real estate law and his interdisciplinary consulting services also include **specialist** construction and real-estate assessment know-how. His constant opinion exchange with industry experts keeps him up to date on all impending developments in the sector. As a proven expert in this field, he also provides support to our clients on issues of business, corporate, and civil law.

ADMITTED TO BAR SINCE

2007, Austria

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Real Estate Law Corporate and Commercial Law Mergers & Acquisitions Civil Law

EDUCATION

Vienna University of Technology (*MSc 2015 – Real Estate Development and Valuation*)
Johannes Kepler University Linz (*Dr. iur. 2007 – Law*)
Business University Vienna (*Mag. rer. soc. oec. 2002 – Business Administration*)
University Vienna (*Mag. iur. 2001 - Law*)
Miami University in Ohio, USA (*1997 - Business Administration*)

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Since 2007 Partner at EBERHARDT Rechtsanwälte OG, Vienna

Hauser Partners Rechtsanwälte GmbH, Vienna (2002 - 2003)

Grohs Hofer Rechtsanwälte GmbH, Vienna (2003 – 2006) TÜV AUSTRIA HOLDING AG, Vienna (2006 – 2007)